
From: Damian Sharp 

Sent: 06 May 2009 06:45 

To: Lindsay Murphy; Gavin Murray 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Colin Matlock; Sinead Scott - Transdev; David Crawley; Colin Kerr 

RE: Operation Design Reviews - BSC Review Comments 

Lindsay 

Sorry I couldn't stay until the end of the meeting & catch the 3 examples of poor responses from BSC. From my 

cursory revew to date the responses are not just deficient technically: some just don't address the question asked at 
all or aren't clear in their meaning. This has been familiar SOS behaviour in relation to CEC Roads technical approval 
comments. 

Clealy this is an area where the Engineering team is in the lead but I am happy to help out on my return and need to 

help sort out any claimed design change put forward by SOS or BSC. 

Damian 

-----Original Message-----

From: Lindsay Murphy <Lindsay.Murphy@tie.ltd.uk> 
Sent: 05 May 2009 17:02 
To: Gavin Murray <Gavin.Murray@tie.ltd.uk> 

Cc: Colin Matlock <Colin.Matlock@tie.ltd.uk>; Sinead Scott - Transdev <sinead.scott@transdevplc.co.uk>; Damian 
Sharp <Damian.Sharp@tie.ltd.uk>; David Crawley <David.Crawley@tie.ltd.uk>; Colin Kerr <Colin.Kerr@tie.ltd.uk> 
Subject: FW: Operation Design Reviews - BSC Review Comments 

Gavin 

FYI 

Initial impression of BSC's response is it is Lazy and unhelpful Kindest regards Lindsay 

Lindsay Murphy 

Project Manager 

tie limited 

City Point 
1st Floor 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 

EH12 5HD 

Tel: +44 (O)····· 
Fax: +44 (0)131 622 8301 
Business Mobile: +4 
Own Mobile: +44 (0 
e-mail: Lindsay.Murphy@tie.ltd.uk 

Web: www.tie.ltd.uk 

delivering transport projects 

CEC00944837 0001 



-----Original Message----­

From: Damian Sharp 

Sent: 05 May 2009 16:43 

To: Lindsay Murphy 
Subject: FW: Operation Design Reviews - BSC Review Comments 

Lindsay 

Can you have a look at these - Sinead also has them. 

I would like to send a response back to BSC next week after I am back from Eastbourne 

Damian 

-----Original Message-----

From: Simon.Nesbitt@civil.bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Simon.Nesbitt@civil.bilfinger.co.uk] 

Sent: 05 May 2009 16:30 
To: Sinead Scott - Transdev 

Cc: J.P.Riley@; Tony Glazebrook; Damian Sharp; Stefan.Rotthaus@civil.bilfinger.co.uk 
Subject: Fw: Operation Design Reviews - BSC Review Comments 

Sinead 

FYI. This was issued to tie (Damian Sharp) as per email below and also formally to tie on 22 April 2009 by letter. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards, 

Simon P Nesbitt 

Design Manager 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 

9 Lochside Avenue 

Edinburgh 

EH12 9DJ 

United Kingdom 

Tel: +44 (0) 

Fax: +44 (0) 131 452 2990 
Email: simon.nesbitt@civil.bilfinger.co.uk 

Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 

Executive Management: Richard Walker (Chairman) Michael Zillgens Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, 

London, EClA 4EJ Registered in England and Wales Company No: 2418086 
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A Company of Bilfinger Berger lngenieurbau GmbH. 

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 

please contact the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised 

distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited. 

----- Forwarded by Simon Nesbitt/Design Management/Civil/Bberger on 
05/05/2009 16:26 -----
1------------> 

I From: I 
1------------> 

>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

I Simon Nesbitt/Design Management/Civil/Bberger I 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1------------> 

I To: I 
1------------> 

>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

I damian.sharp@tie.ltd.uk I 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1------------> 

I Cc: I 
1------------> 

>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

IJA.Newton@siemens.com, Stefan Rotthaus/Design Management/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK, Ralf 

Honeck/Design Management/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger I 

I Berger UK, J.P.Riley@Siemens.com <J.P.Riley@Siemens.com>, DolanA@pbworld.com, "Clement, Gavin" 

<ClementGa@pbworld.com>, Ferdinand Wilutzky/Design I 
I Management/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK, "Wilken, Michael" <michael.wilken@siemens.com>, "Ney, 

Scott" <Ney@pbworld.com>, "Shudall, Kate" I 

I <ShudallK@pbworld.com>, "Chandler, Jason" <ChandlerJ@pbworld.com> 

I 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1------------> 

I Date: I 
1------------> 

>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

111/04/2009 09:59 I 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1------------> 

I Subject: I 
1------------> 

>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

I Operation Design Reviews - BSC Review Comments I 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Damian 

Further to the recent Operational Design Reviews and the draft minutes submitted by Transdev (Sinead Scott), 

please find attached the BSC (Inc 

SOS) post meeting responses to the minutes for tie I Transdev review. 
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Please note where we have made modifications to the owner of an action and/ or the status, the text is in red. If you 

have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards, 

Simon Nesbitt 

Design Manager 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
9 Lochside Avenue 

Edinburgh 

EH12 9DJ 

United Kingdom 

Tel: 

Fax: 
Email: simon.nesbitt@civil.bilfinger.co.uk 

Web: http://www.bilfingerberger.co.uk/ 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 

Executive Management: Richard Walker, Chairman Gary Dalton Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London, 

EClA 4EJ Registered in England and Wales Company No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger lngenieurbau GmbH. 

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 

please contact the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised 

distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited. 

(See attached file: ODR issue tracker - BSC Comments 17 April 2009.pdf) 
********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 

to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business Systems) confirms that this email message 

has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses. 

www.bilfinger.co.uk 
********************************************************************** 
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